NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Hobbs, New Mexico
tugust 23, 19%9

Mr. William Dooley, President
Mesa 01l Company, Insorparated
Post Office Box

Artesia, New Nexico

Res Your well Hoffman No., 1.
Dear Mr. Dooley:
Your letter of August 21, 1939 reasived.

In regard to yaur Hoffmen No. 1 well, I am
stlll holding your Notice of Intenmtion to Drill for the
reason that yowr piping program you have does rot conform
with the rules end regulations of the Commission.

I do not have authority tc change those rules.
In your letter you state that you do not intend

%o even run ten insh. I would advige that you set ten insch

Pipe and oement through the surfase water, ac¢ I have written
you before.

- 1 do not have authority to OK any piping program
without it beinz cemented.

Very truly yours,

Roy 0. Yarbrough
041 and Ges Inspeator

041 Conservation Comission
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